
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, January 18, 2024 

 
 

WORK SESSION – 1:00 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Public Comment 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, December 7, 2023, Board Meeting 

• Wednesday, January 3, 2024, Special Called Board Meeting 

 

5. Superintendent’s Report 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

• Annual Independent Financial Audit  

 

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia Power 

Company at South Cobb High School     

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital 

Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation to Modify the Pebblebrook High School Portion of the Previously 

Submitted FY2021 State Capital Outlay Application 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Ford Elementary School 

Food Nutrition Services Improvements 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Replacement of 

Annex Buildings at Kincaid Elementary School, Mount Bethel Elementary School, Murdock Elementary 

School, Sope Creek Elementary School, and Tritt Elementary School 

 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Timber Ridge 

Elementary School Renovation Project 

 

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Bells Ferry 

Elementary School Addition and Modifications 

 

AGENDA ITEM #9 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the New Career 

Academy #2 – Northern Cobb Area 

 

AGENDA ITEM #10 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Tapp Middle School 

Renovations 

 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM #11 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for a New Elementary 

School - Southern Cobb Area  

 

AGENDA ITEM #12 – Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best Bid for 

the Purchase of $100 Million of Short-Term Construction Notes 

 

7. Modification of Existing School Attendance Zone 

 

8. Board Business 

• Annual Disclosure of Board Member Compliance – Mr. Scamihorn 

• Board Member Appointments to the Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – Mr. 

Scamihorn 

• Appointment of Board Liaison to Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – Mr. Scamihorn 

 

9. Approval of Agenda 

 

10. Recess to Executive Session 



 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, January 18, 2024 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene from Executive Session 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A One Act Play Best Actress State Champion – Morgan Morell, Allatoona 

High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Division 3 State Flag Football State Champions – Pope High School 

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Land 

• Legal 

• Student Matters 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 
7. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, January 18, 2024, Board 

Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with 

Georgia Power Company at South Cobb High School     

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education 

Capital Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation to Modify the Pebblebrook High School Portion of the 

Previously Submitted FY2021 State Capital Outlay Application 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Ford Elementary 

School Food Nutrition Services Improvements 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the 

Replacement of Annex Buildings at Kincaid Elementary School, Mount Bethel Elementary School, Murdock 

Elementary School, Sope Creek Elementary School, and Tritt Elementary School 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Timber 

Ridge Elementary School Renovation Project 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Bells 

Ferry Elementary School Addition and Modifications 



 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #9 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the New 

Career Academy #2 – Northern Cobb Area 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #10 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Tapp 

Middle School Renovations 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #11 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for a New 

Elementary School - Southern Cobb Area  

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #12 – Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best 

Bid for the Purchase of $100 Million of Short-Term Construction Notes 

 

8. Adjourn 



Board Meeting 12.07.23 mlg Page 1 of 4  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2023 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

December 7, 2023, at 3:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. 

Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive 

Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorney.  

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were two (2) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, November 9, 2023, Board Meeting 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update  

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly school district 

financial status updates to the Board.  A copy of the report was given to all Board Members. 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, December 7, 2023, Board Meeting: 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, December 7, 2023, Board Meeting. 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 12.07.23 mlg Page 2 of 4  

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Approve IGA and Convey Temporary Easement at Still 

Elementary School   

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, December 7, 2023, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Authorization to Purchase Six (6) Transit Vans and Three (3) Maintenance 

Trucks 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, December 7, 2023, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Authorization to Purchase Seven (7) Police Vehicles  

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, December 7, 2023, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note Resolution 

Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of Construction Notes 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, December 7, 2023, Board Meeting. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS 

• Without objection, the Board approved modifications to the following administrative rules: 
INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE 

GAO-R   Employee Resignations 

GARF-R Employee Transfer 

GBRIB (1)-R Catastrophic Illness Leave Bank 

IHF-R   Graduation Requirements 
JB-R   Student Attendance 

JBC-R   School Admissions / Withdrawals 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the Board 

at 3:58 p.m. to convene to Executive Session following a 10-minute break to discuss land, legal, student 

and personnel matters.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

December 7, 2023, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, 

Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox, 

Interim Board Attorney.   

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 



Board Meeting 12.07.23 mlg Page 3 of 4  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• 2023 Georgia High School Association 7-A Boys Cross Country State Champions – Harrison 

High School 

• 2023 Georgia High School Association 7-A Volleyball State Champions – North Cobb High 

School 

• 2023 Georgia High School Association Co-Ed Competition Cheerleading State Champions – 

Walton High School 

• 2023 Georgia High School Association 7-A Boys Cross Country Individual State Champion – 

Joseph Minecci, Walton High School 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were ten (10) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel Report 

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed 

on the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session. 

Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendation 

• Brown, Catherine S., Director, Local School Accounting and Internal Compliance, Financial 

Services Division, retirement effective April 1, 2024 
  

Section II – Position Recommendation Below Principal Level 

Elementary School: 

• Riggins, Amy, appointment to Assistant Principal, Dowell Elementary School from Teacher, 

Dowell Elementary School effective January 2, 2024 

 

o A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session. 

Motion carried 7-0.   

 

Land 

A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the Board 

to approve the following real estate contract and authorize the purchase of the property at 460 Glover 

Street, subject to satisfactory due diligence: 

• Agreement to purchase certain real property and improvements on approximately 1.31 acres at 

460 Glover Street, Marietta, Cobb County, Georgia, and being identified as Tax Parcel 

17035900130, for $3,000,000.00 inclusive of all ancillary costs and damages, if any, under 

Georgia law. 

• Motion carried 7-0 

 

Student Matters 

• SY24-Appeal #14  

o A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed 

in Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 



Board Meeting 12.07.23 mlg Page 4 of 4  

 

• SY24-Appeal #15 

o A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, and unanimously 

approved by the Board to modify the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as 

discussed in Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

• SY24-Appeal #16  

o A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously 

approved by the Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as 

discussed in Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School 

District. 

   

Mr. Ragsdale presented a plaque of appreciation to Mr. Wheeler thanking him for a year of dedicated 

service to the District as Board Chair during 2023. 

 

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal 

per District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Approve IGA and Convey Temporary Easement 

at Still Elementary School   

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Authorization to Purchase Six (6) Transit Vans and Three (3) 

Maintenance Trucks from Hardy Chevrolet Buick GMC, Inc. Family Ford Inc. in the amount of 

$568,092.03 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Authorization to Purchase Seven (7) Police Vehicles from Hardy 

Chevrolet, Inc. in the amount of $381,161,.90 

 

o Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note 

Resolution Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of 

Construction Notes  

o Following discussion, A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, and 

approved by the Board to approve administration’s recommendation.  Messrs. Chastain, 

Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, and Ms. Sayler voted “Yea,” and Mr. Banks voted 

“Present.”  Motion carried 6-0-1. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 7:52 p.m. 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



CM: 1.03.24 mlg 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

THESE MINUTES ARE UNOFFICIAL UNTIL 

APPROVED BY THE BOARD AND SIGNED BY 

THE CHAIRMAN & EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

SPECIAL CALLED BOARD MEETING 

COBB COUNTY, GEORGIA 

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2024 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met in a Special Called Board Meeting on Wednesday, 

January 3, 2024, at 11:00 a.m., with the following members present:  Messrs. Banks, Chastain, 

Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Sayler, Ms. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. 

Wilcox, Interim Board Attorneys.  

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to 

the public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular 

office hours or on our website at: www.cobbk12.org.   

 

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE  

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 11:02 a.m. and led the group in the Pledge 

of Allegiance. 

 

The Superintendent requested to add an Emergency Agenda Item to the agenda pertaining to the 

December announcement from the Governor regarding employee bonuses.  The Superintendent 

shared that he was requesting permission to utilize General Fund Balance to expand the Governor’s 

Bonus to provide a $1000.00 one-time bonus for all current, non-temporary, half-time or more 

employees, and a $500.00 one-time bonus for all current, non-temporary, less than half-time 

employees.   

 

A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to amend the agenda allowing the 

addition of the Emergency Agenda Item shared by the Superintendent.  Following discussion, motion 

to amend the agenda passed unanimously 7-0. 

 

EMERGENCY AGENDA ITEM 

Governor’s Bonus 

• A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to authorize the Superintendent to provide a $1000.00 one-time bonus for all 

current, non-temporary, half-time or more employees, and a $500.00 one-time bonus for all 

current, non-temporary, less than half-time employees.  Motion passed 7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Approval of the 2024 Board Meeting 

Schedule  

• Mr. Banks made a motion, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, to accept the 2024 Board Meeting 

Schedule as presented.   

• Discussion followed. 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


CM: 1.03.24 mlg 

• Ms. Sayler made a motion, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to amend the presented schedule to 

allow for separate Work Sessions and Voting Sessions during 6 months of the year.  

Additional dates for Board Meetings would be February 8, March 7, May 2, June 27, August 

29, and October 4.  Following discussion, motion to amend failed 4-3.  Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Nay,” and Ms. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and Ms. Sayler 

voted “Yea.” 

• Mr. Hutchins made a motion, seconded by Ms. Sayler, to amend the original motion to 

approve the 2024 Board Meeting Schedule as presented and to add a Board Retreat to the 

calendar for June 27, 2024.  Following discussion Mr. Hutchins withdrew his motion to 

amend. 

• Mr. Hutchins made a motion, seconded by Ms. Sayler, to amend the original motion to 

approve the 2024 Board Meeting Schedule as presented to include a Board Retreat with the 

date to be determined.  Following discussion, motion to amend the original motion passed  

5-1-1.  Messrs. Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, and Ms. Sayler voted “Yea,” Mr. 

Chastain voted “Nay,” and Mr. Banks voted “Present.” 

• The original motion passed as amended 6-0-1.  Messrs. Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, 

Wheeler, Ms. Davis, and Ms. Sayler voted “Yea,” and Mr. Banks voted “Present.” 

 

REORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD 

Mr. Wheeler opened the floor for 2024 Board Chair nominations. 

 

• Mr. Chastain nominated Mr. Scamihorn for 2024 Board Chair 

• Mr. Hutchins nominated Mr. Banks for 2024 Board Chair 

• With no other nominations, Mr. Wheeler called for the vote. 

 

Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted in favor of Mr. Scamihorn. 

Mr. Hutchins voted in favor of Mr. Banks. 

 

With four (4) votes, Mr. Scamihorn was elected to serve as the 2024 Board Chair. 

  

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, opened the floor for 2024 Board Vice-Chair nominations. 

 

• Mr. Chastain nominated Mr. Banks for 2024 Board Vice-Chair  

• With no other nominations, Mr. Wheeler called for the vote. 

 

Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted in favor of Mr. Banks. 

 

With four (4) votes, Mr. Banks was elected to serve as the 2024 Board Vice-Chair. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection the meeting adjourned at 11:23 a.m. 
 
 
 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Board Chair     Executive Secretary 



 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

Online auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Stephen Cochran 

 



7/3/2023 ID 1230 - Popcorn Maker $155.00 $150.00
7/7/2023 ID 1199 - Warmer $60.00 $55.00
7/7/2023 ID 1232 - Recumbant Bikes $113.00 $108.00

7/14/2023 ID 1248 - Mower Blades $675.00 $658.13
7/14/2023 ID 1249 - Mower Belts $387.00 $377.33
7/14/2023 ID 1250 - Mower Wheels $588.00 $573.30
7/14/2023 ID 1253 - Mower Wheel Brackets $625.00 $609.38
7/14/2023 ID 1254 - Mower Filters $1,925.00 $1,876.88
7/14/2023 ID 1259 - Kiln $52.00 $47.00
7/14/2023 ID 1262 - Carpet Extractor $432.22 $421.41
7/14/2023 ID 1263 - Floor Scrubber $111.00 $106.00
7/14/2023 ID 1264 - Floor Scrubber $101.99 $96.99
7/14/2023 ID 1267 - Step Ladder $72.50 $67.50
7/21/2023 ID 1243 - Floor Buffer $50.00 $45.00
7/21/2023 ID 1246 - Pressure Washer $111.00 $106.00
7/21/2023 ID 1247 - Microscopes $395.00 $385.13
7/21/2023 ID 1251 - Seat Assemblies $700.00 $682.50
7/21/2023 ID 1252 - Linkage Assemblies $750.00 $731.25
7/21/2023 ID 1255 - Piano $875.00 $853.13
7/21/2023 ID 1256 - Piano $625.00 $609.38
7/21/2023 ID 1257 - Piano Bench $25.00 $20.00
7/21/2023 ID 1261 - Floor Scrubber $50.00 $45.00
7/28/2023 ID 1265 - Floor Scrubber $50.00 $45.00
8/4/2023 ID 1245 - Wet-Dry Vacuum $27.00 $22.00
8/4/2023 ID 1260 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $20.00

8/11/2023 ID 1234 - Portable Classroom $575.00 $560.63
8/11/2023 ID 1235 - Portable Classroom $825.00 $804.38
8/11/2023 ID 1236 - Portable Classroom $25.00 $20.00
8/11/2023 ID 1237 - Portable Classroom $2,875.00 $2,803.13
8/11/2023 ID 1238 - Portable Classroom $1,652.00 $1,610.70
8/11/2023 ID 1240 - Portable Classroom $1,925.00 $1,876.88
8/11/2023 ID 1244 - Vacuum Cleaner $52.00 $47.00
8/25/2023 ID 1258 - Copiers $1,075.00 $1,048.13
8/25/2023 ID 1266 - Electronic Piano $121.00 $116.00
8/25/2023 ID 1269 - Commerical Utensils $185.00 $180.00
8/25/2023 ID 1270 - Six Compartment Trays $510.00 $497.25
8/25/2023 ID 1273 - Sox Compartment Trays $248.00 $241.80
8/25/2023 ID 1279 - Sliding Door Refrigerator $135.00 $130.00
8/25/2023 ID 1280 - Refrigerated Prep Station $170.00 $165.00
8/25/2023 ID 1283 - 60qt Mixer $1,025.00 $999.38
8/25/2023 ID 1286 - 60qt Mixer $1,280.00 $1,248.00
8/25/2023 ID 1287 - Prep Table $170.00 $165.00
8/25/2023 ID 1289 - Prep Table $175.00 $170.00
9/1/2023 ID 1271 - Commercial Utensils $310.00 $302.25
9/1/2023 ID 1272- Commercial Utensils $405.00 $394.88
9/1/2023 ID 1276 - Milk Box $102.00 $97.00

FY 2024 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
Item/GovDeals.comCheck Date



9/1/2023 ID 1281 - 60 qt Mixer $4,550.00 $4,436.25
9/1/2023 ID 1282 - 60qt Mixer $4,450.00 $4,338.75
9/1/2023 ID 1284 - 60qt Mixer $4,272.00 $4,165.20
9/1/2023 ID 1288 - Mobile Prep Table $210.00 $204.75
9/1/2023 ID 1290 - Prep Table $105.00 $100.00
9/8/2023 ID 1268 - Commercial Utensils $470.00 $458.25
9/8/2023 ID 1300 - Woodwinds $280.00 $273.00

9/15/2023 ID 1274 - Prep Table $69.00 $64.00
9/15/2023 ID 1277 - Milk Box $30.00 $25.00
9/15/2023 ID 1278 - Ingredient Bins $395.00 $385.13
9/15/2023 ID 1285 - 60 qt Mixer $2,380.00 $2,320.50
9/15/2023 ID 1292 - Copiers $1,025.00 $999.38
9/15/2023 ID 1296 - Sub Woofers $410.00 $399.75
9/15/2023 ID 1297 - Amplifiers $260.00 $253.50
9/15/2023 ID 1298 - Keyboard Amplifier $150.00 $145.00
9/15/2023 ID 1299 - Keyboards and Bass Guitar $480.00 $468.00
9/15/2023 ID 1301 - Keyboard $102.00 $97.00
9/15/2023 ID 1302 - Keyboard $165.32 $160.32
9/15/2023 ID 1303 - Audio Mixer $101.13 $96.13
9/15/2023 ID 1304 - Stage Lights, Video Equipment $126.00 $121.00
9/15/2023 ID 1305 - Mac 700 Wash $1,210.00 $1,179.75
9/15/2023 ID 1306 - Mac 700 Wash $1,960.00 $1,911.00
9/22/2023 ID 1294 - Speakers $250.00 $243.75
10/2/2023 ID 1295 - Sub Woofers $160.00 $155.00
10/2/2023 ID 1307 - Spot Light $52.00 $47.00
10/2/2023 ID 1309 - Storage Building $5,801.00 $5,655.98
10/2/2023 ID 1310 - Warmer $126.00 $121.00
10/2/2023 ID 1312 - Pass Thru Cooler $120.00 $115.00
10/2/2023 ID 1313 - Pass Thru Cooler $190.00 $185.00
10/2/2023 ID 1314 - Pass Thru Cooler $140.00 $135.00
10/2/2023 ID 1315 - Pass Thru Cooler $190.00 $185.00
10/2/2023 ID 1319 - Pass Thru Cooler $170.00 $165.00
10/6/2023 ID 1311 - Pass Thru Cooler $109.00 $104.00
10/6/2023 ID 1316 - Pass Thru Cooler $38.00 $33.00
10/6/2023 ID 1317 - Pass Thru Cooler $194.00 $189.00
10/6/2023 ID 1318 - Pass Thru Cooler $52.00 $47.00
10/6/2023 ID 1320 - Prep Table $82.00 $77.00
10/6/2023 ID 1321 - Prep Table $180.00 $175.00
10/6/2023 ID 1322 - Prep Table $180.00 $175.00
10/6/2023 ID 1323 - Prep Table $80.00 $75.00
10/6/2023 ID 1324 - Prep Table $120.00 $115.00
10/6/2023 ID 1325 - Prep Table $90.00 $85.00

10/20/2023 ID 1293 - Speakers $250.00 $243.75
10/27/2023 ID 1327 - Audio Equipment $410.00 $399.75
10/27/2023 ID 1329 - Amplifiers $875.00 $853.13
10/27/2023 ID 1330 - Piano $200.00 $195.00
10/27/2023 ID 1331 - Digital Piano $215.00 $209.63
10/27/2023 ID 1334 - Woodwinds $3,555.00 $3,466.13
10/27/2023 ID 1336 - Riding Scrubber $101.00 $96.00
10/27/2023 ID 1339 - Floor Scrubbers $64.00 $59.00



10/27/2023 ID 1341 - Router/Printer $122.00 $117.00
10/27/2023 ID 1342 - Pressure Washers $210.00 $204.75
10/27/2023 ID 1344 - Stringed Instruments $580.00 $565.50
10/27/2023 ID 1346 - Drums $875.00 $853.13
10/27/2023 ID 1349 - Ice Machine $415.00 $404.63
10/27/2023 ID 1351 - Dyno Machine $330.00 $321.75
11/3/2023 ID 1328 - Video Production Equipment $4,350.00 $4,241.25
11/3/2023 ID 1332 - Electronic Piano $97.00 $92.00
11/3/2023 ID 1335 - Pedi Spa $29.00 $24.00
11/3/2023 ID 1337 - Floor Scrubbers $27.00 $22.00
11/3/2023 ID 1338 - Floor Scrubber $27.00 $22.00
11/3/2023 ID 1350 - Electronic Pianos $750.00 $731.25

11/10/2023 ID 1340 - Vacuum Cleaner $32.00 $27.00
11/10/2023 ID 1352 - Copiers $785.00 $765.38
11/10/2023 ID 1353 - Copiers $1,025.00 $999.38
11/17/2023 ID 1333 - Laminators $647.00 $630.83
11/17/2023 ID 1343 - Laminators $185.00 $180.00
11/14/2023 ID 1326 - Sewing Mahines $147.00 $142.00
11/14/2023 ID 1356 - Dumbell Rack $37.00 $32.00
11/14/2023 ID 1360 -  Leg Press $510.00 $497.25
11/14/2023 ID 1363 - Pommell/Vault $50.00 $45.00
12/1/2023 ID 1354 - Upright Piano $310.00 $302.25
12/1/2023 ID 1355 - Balance Beams $316.00 $308.10
12/1/2023 ID 1358 - Glute Machine $50.00 $45.00
12/1/2023 ID 1359 - Glute Machine $110.00 $105.00
12/1/2023 ID 1361 - Glute Machine $315.00 $307.13
12/8/2023 ID 1365 - Prep Table $213.00 $207.68
12/8/2023 ID 1378 - Serving Line $333.00 $324.68
12/8/2023 ID 1382 - Serving Line $351.66 $342.87
12/8/2023 ID 1384 - Serving Line $313.00 $305.18
12/8/2023 ID 1387 - Serving Line $339.00 $330.53
12/8/2023 ID 1389 - Serving Line $215.00 $209.63
12/8/2023 ID 1390 - Serving Line $372.00 $362.70

$67,827.16 $65,994.76

Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
6/26/2023 C.W. Austin $38.95 $38.95
6/27/2023 SA Recycling $291.20 $291.20
7/5/2023 SA Recycling $1,880.30 $1,880.30
7/6/2023 SA Recycling $452.40 $452.40

7/10/2023 SA Recycling $243.75 $243.75
7/11/2023 SA Recycling $306.15 $306.15
7/14/2023 SA Recycling $601.90 $601.90
7/14/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,468.90 $1,468.90
7/28/2023 SA Recycling $322.40 $322.40
7/24/2023 SA Recycling $471.50 $471.50
7/24/2023 C.W. Austin $125.39 $125.39
7/25/2023 SA Recycling $287.10 $287.10

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales



7/27/2023 Christs Freedom Church $100.00 $100.00
7/28/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $451.55 $451.55
7/28/2023 SA Recycling $252.85 $252.85
8/1/2023 478 Events $100.00 $100.00
8/2/2023 SA Recycling $590.20 $590.20
8/3/2023 SA Recycling $651.70 $651.70
8/7/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,917.15 $1,917.15
8/8/2023 SA Recycling $311.50 $311.50
8/9/2023 J. Garcia $10.00 $10.00

8/10/2023 SA Recycling $364.00 $364.00
8/18/2023 SA Recycling $1,282.40 $1,282.40
8/23/2023 SA Recycling $289.10 $289.10
8/24/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,067.85 $1,067.85
8/28/2023 C.W. Austin $48.42 $48.42
8/28/2023 J. Marquardt $10.00 $10.00
8/29/2023 KC Wasman LLC $500.00 $500.00
8/31/2023 SA Recycling $615.30 $615.30
9/1/2023 SA Recycling $195.30 $195.30
9/6/2023 SA Recycling $467.60 $467.60
9/7/2023 SA Recycling $335.30 $335.30
9/8/2023 SA Recycling $187.60 $187.60

9/13/2023 SA Recycling $417.80 $417.80
9/18/2023 SJ Payment $100.00 $100.00
9/18/2023 SA Recycling $297.50 $297.50
9/19/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,829.10 $1,829.10
9/20/2023 SA Recycling $511.70 $511.70
9/21/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $78.00 $78.00
9/23/2023 SA Recycling $500.50 $500.50
9/26/2023 SA Recycling $1,687.60 $1,687.60
9/25/2023 C.W. Austin $132.55 $132.55
10/3/2023 SA Recycling $7,492.30 $7,492.30
10/3/2023 SA Recycling $4,069.45 $4,069.45
10/6/2023 SA Recycling $285.00 $285.00

10/11/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $8,685.65 $8,685.65
10/17/2023 SA Recycling $294.00 $294.00
10/18/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $4,130.55 $4,130.55
10/20/2023 SA Recycling $185.50 $185.50
10/20/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $3,272.60 $3,272.60
10/23/2023 C.W. Austin $27.37 $27.37
10/23/2023 Copart $3,529.00 $3,529.00
10/24/2023 Copart $7,646.00 $7,646.00
10/26/2023 Copart $247.00 $247.00
10/31/2023 Copart $12,122.00 $12,122.00
10/31/2023 SA Recycling $316.40 $316.40
11/6/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $140.50 $140.50
11/9/2023 SA Recycling $311.50 $311.50

11/13/2023 SA Recycling $285.70 $285.70
11/15/2023 SA Recycling $300.30 $300.30
11/17/2023 Copart $9.00 $9.00
11/22/2023 SA Recycling $262.50 $262.50



11/30/2023 SA Recycling $228.20 $228.20
12/5/2023 Universal Studios $180.00 $180.00
12/8/2023 SA Recycling $860.30 $860.30

$76,673.33 $76,673.33

$144,500.49 $142,668.09

$25,903.66 $25,207.66Total FNS Surplus Sales

Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 750 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 45 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 65 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 840 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 1 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 5 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 105 Pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 87 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 Transportation/Fleet 19 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 Portable Classrooms 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 12/11/2023

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1804536 HSRJH81 1/6/2006
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1804538 JMRJH81 1/6/2006
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1804539 2RRJH81 1/6/2006
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1804540 GLRJH81 1/6/2006
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1818971 F0ZHRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1839456 DF4QHD1 9/20/2007
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1844707 3TSFJD1 11/7/2007
1 COMPUTERS 1830116 FK5HSL1 6/16/2010
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14N1LQ1 14N1LQ1 6/6/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TCMKQ1 2TCMKQ1 6/15/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TG2LQ1 2TG2LQ1 6/27/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2D5LKQ1 2D5LKQ1 6/30/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QRSKQ1 1QRSKQ1 7/8/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CHQKQ1 2CHQKQ1 7/8/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1K4MKQ1 1K4MKQ1 7/13/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B8MKQ1 3B8MKQ1 8/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1899010 DMQG8AR2DFHY 9/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1900527 DQVGC5HQDFHW 9/19/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GC6M1R1 GC6M1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GCGQ1R1 GCGQ1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GBCF1R1 GBCF1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GBGN1R1 GBGN1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GFLC1R1 GFLC1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GFFH1R1 GFFH1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GJNF1R1 GJNF1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GC9L1R1 GC9L1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GJTF1R1 GJTF1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GHPL1R1 GHPL1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GG6C1R1 GG6C1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GGKJ1R1 GGKJ1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7YN1R1 G7YN1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904966 DLXGG2EYDFHY 11/3/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ9H1R1 JQ9H1R1 1/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ7G1R1 JQ7G1R1 1/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D51R1R1 D51R1R1 1/31/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N6HJS1 4N6HJS1 2/22/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CS5GMS1 CS5GMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CPCGMS1 CPCGMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CPCHMS1 CPCHMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CL8JMS1 CL8JMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CM7GMS1 CM7GMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CM6KMS1 CM6KMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CL7FMS1 CL7FMS1 6/21/2012
1 FOR UP TO 6, 3.5 IN HARD DRIVES (224-846 1830218 9S4V4V1 8/13/2012
1 FOR UP TO 8 HOT SWAP HARD DRIVES, LCD (2 1830211 CFSN4V1 8/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CWLKVV1 CWLKVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CWBMVV1 CWBMVV1 11/8/2012

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

Page 1 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D9HSFX1 D9HSFX1 6/11/2013
1 TO INCL 4 16GB RDIM (319-1812); 10 300GB 1830457 H2SSGX1 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912275 F4LL5M0AF193 8/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915354 DMPL9924F183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915358 DMPL98TWF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915362 DMPL98T4F183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915364 DMPL98WGF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915365 DMPL98S6F183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915366 DMPL98NAF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915367 DMPL98RZF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915369 DMPL98PGF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915371 DMPL98S8F183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915386 DMPL991JF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915397 DMPL98PXF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915400 DMPL98SUF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915401 DMPL98NJF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915402 DMPL98UXF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915407 DMPL98WDF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915408 DMPL992DF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915412 DMPL98UQF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915413 DMPL990QF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915418 DMPL98UZF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915422 DMPL98Y1F183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915427 DMPL98UBF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915430 DMPL98W7F183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915431 DMPL98VPF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915432 DMPL98XAF813 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915438 DMPL990AF183 9/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915057 DMRL78L4F182 9/20/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916375 DYTKT4XDDKPH 10/8/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916312 F5RL1E1SDFHW 10/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916014 DMPLNMSHFK10 11/20/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916770 DMPLWXVEFK11 1/7/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916821 DMPLWXFJFK11 1/7/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916830 DMPLWXB6FK11 1/7/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916835 DMPLWXWVFK11 1/7/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916842 DMPLWXJDFK11 1/7/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916846 DMPLWVS8FK11 1/7/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916848 DMRLXTG7FK11 1/7/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916855 DMRLX7UFFK11 1/7/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916863 DMPLWXA4FK11 1/7/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916864 DMPLWXB3FK11 1/7/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916966 DMTLV6F8FK10 1/13/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J24WVZ1 J24WVZ1 3/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917771 F9FM80EBFP84 4/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917785 F9FM741DFP84 4/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918528 DMPMFD6VFK11 4/21/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HQDM02 8HQDM02 6/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HSBM02 8HSBM02 6/4/2014

Page 2 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HKFM02 8HKFM02 6/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FZFM02 8FZFM02 6/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KH9M02 8KH9M02 6/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8H5BM02 8H5BM02 6/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D5T6M02 D5T6M02 6/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920294 DMPMRPUBFK10 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920295 DMPMRQWLFK10 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920297 DMPMRMX1FK10 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920674 DMPN19M1F182 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920677 DMPN1MSDF182 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920679 DMRMX420F182 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920680 DMPN1M0XF182 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920681 DMPN1LXWF182 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918928 DLXN48NQFK10 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919048 F7PN47TBFP84 8/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928067 DMQMWD11FK11 8/28/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928068 DMQMWD4KFK11 8/28/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928070 DMQMWASCFK11 8/28/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928071 DMQMW9JGFK11 8/28/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928076 DMQMWBTFFK11 8/28/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931778 DMQMX0WJFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931780 DMPMXW42FK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931783 DMQMX18ZFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931787 DMPMXVWSFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931792 DMPMXX95FK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931795 DMPMXUXVFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931796 DMPMVW2HFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931801 DMPMXVHSFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931802 DMPMVW0YFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931804 DMPMVUS5FK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931805 DMPMVW3UFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931759 DMPMXWGDFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931531 DMQN6H1BFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931536 DMPN7E2KFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933359 DMPN66ZAFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933360 DMPN2VFAFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933361 DMRN113TFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933362 DMQN2GGYFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933363 DMQNQES5FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933364 DMQN2GGKFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933365 DMPN2UW3FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933366 DMPN68Y5FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933367 DMPN6GSMFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933368 DMPN6PRBFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934327 F4KN33XDFCM5 1/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934328 F4KN32XJFCM5 1/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934622 F9FNQ3TMFCM5 2/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934626 F9FNQ638FCM5 2/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934632 F9FNX01BFCM5 2/5/2015

Page 3 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934633 F9FNX6UDFCM5 2/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934642 F9FNXA0LFCM5 2/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934646 F9FNX9V8FCM5 2/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934651 DMQP4GY8FK10 2/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936348 DMQP6KS3FK10 3/11/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936349 DMPP6Q98FK10 3/11/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936350 DMQP6CVMFK10 3/11/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936351 DMQP6DTWFK10 3/11/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYMP432 FYMP432 3/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934060 DMPPD5JLFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934063 DMPPD31LFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934064 DMPPD3G0FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934065 DMPPD4Y6FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934066 DMPPD304FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934068 DMPPD4VJFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934075 DMPPD1BXFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934076 DMPPCQ9QFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934077 DMPPD6EBFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934078 DMPPD631FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934079 DMPPD63SFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934080 DMPPD5KBFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934081 DMPPD6CEFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934082 DMPPD5FFFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934083 DMPPD4P5FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934085 DMPPD688FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934086 DMPPD64PFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934088 DMPPD8PCFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934089 DMPPD3KMFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934091 DMPPD48XFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934093 DMPPD3BLFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934094 DMPPD3A2FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934095 DMPPD4K4FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934097 DMPPD342FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934098 DMPPD2YUFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934100 DMPPD79EFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934101 DMPPD668FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934102 DMPPD6ANFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934103 DMPPD6ABFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934104 DMPPD6REFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934105 DMPPD5AWFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934106 DMPPD1VNFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934107 DMPPD5FHFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934109 DMPPD2RKFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934110 DMPPD5KUFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934111 DMPPD6SRFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934112 DMPPD3JCFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934113 DMPPD5J1FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934114 DMPPD5FWFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934115 DMPPD453FK11 5/7/2015

Page 4 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934116 DMPP4T6FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934120 DMPPD4DXFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934123 DMPPD3A1FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934124 DMPPD322FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934125 DMPPCC6YFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934126 DMPPD3JFFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934128 DMPPD38QFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934129 DMPPD52PFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934130 DMPPD3HCFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934131 DMPPD2YBFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934133 DMPPD540FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934135 DMPPD452FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934136 DMPPD2KAFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934137 DMPPD2K6FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934138 DMPPD2J9FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934139 DMPPD4WTFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934140 DMPPD5J7FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934141 DMPPD349FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934142 DMPPD2J7FK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964345 DMPPD2MMFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934144 DMPPD35ZFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934145 DMPPD57BFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934146 DMPPD35CFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934147 DMPPD54KFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934148 DMPPD2MLFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934090 DMPPD44NFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934059 DMPPD35MFK11 5/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7H7BM32 7H7BM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1936279 C1MNWGAZDTY3 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SYSM32 9SYSM32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 139MM32 139MM32 6/11/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC9KM32 JC9KM32 6/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HCJM32 1HCJM32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1940078 GPK0F42 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1940079 13C6R52 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HQLR32 6HQLR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BF8HR32 BF8HR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 973KM32 973KM32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D1NM32 6D1NM32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4F8HR32 4F8HR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5YLM32 G5YLM32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JK0LR32 JK0LR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1942886 JWW6R22 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1939089 DLXPQ4FZG5VW 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943308 DMRPFJV1FK10 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943309 DMPPG774FK10 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943317 DMTPFMYXFK10 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943319 DMTPFMUKFK10 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943322 DMTPFN3HFK10 8/10/2015

Page 5 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943329 DMTPFV9ZFK10 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943331 DMTPFV8YFK10 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943336 DMTPFKSNFK10 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943337 DMTPFMM1FK10 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944081 DLXQ5410G5VW 8/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32ZXP52 32ZXP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35R1C62 35R1C62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32XYP52 32XYP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32Y0Q52 32Y0Q52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 273SP52 273SP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GW9GS52 GW9GS52 10/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Z9YL52 8Z9YL52 10/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLYVY52 JLYVY52 10/26/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LN7V52 1LN7V52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZQ3V62 5ZQ3V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5L86V62 5L86V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VX9V62 3VX9V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5M13V62 5M13V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K6WP52 7K6WP52 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6867V62 6867V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5M55V62 5M55V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68P5V62 68P5V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5K26V62 5K26V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5NH3V62 5NH3V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 687BV62 687BV62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 688BV62 688BV62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5LN3V62 5LN3V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5LW4V62 5LW4V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68L8V62 68L8V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W86V62 3W86V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68J9V62 68J9V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K60C62 7K60C62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68F5V62 68F5V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5LY6V62 5LY6V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5M68V62 5M68V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5KH7V62 5KH7V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JY8V62 7JY8V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5K47V62 5K47V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5V73V62 5V73V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K49V62 7K49V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K3WP52 7K3WP52 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K01C62 7K01C62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945192 DLXQ90NNG5VJ 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945199 DLXQ90XKG5VJ 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945201 DLXQ90WSG5VJ 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945467 DMPQ3G6KG5VW 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945221 DMQQ577MFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945223 DMPQ610WFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945228 DMQPJXA3FK10 11/12/2015

Page 6 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945270 DMPQ68N6FK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945273 DMPQ65FLFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945276 DMPQ66XCFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945279 DMPQ65PZFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945210 DMPPJQKGFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4VSJW52 4VSJW52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9FRZP52 9FRZP52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4VPNW52 4VPNW52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 951W052 951W052 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7151C62 7151C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7154C62 7154C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7156V62 7156V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7159V62 7159V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 715V052 715V052 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7161C62 7161C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 716SP52 716SP52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 716XB62 716XB62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7170C62 7170C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7187V62 7187V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7194C62 7194C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 71BXP52 71BXP52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7WRZB62 7WRZB62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9BR9V62 9BR9V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7RRYB62 7RRYB62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 96M2V62 96M2V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 96MV052 96MV052 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 96HWB62 96HWB62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7RTVP52 7RTVP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9BS3C62 9BS3C62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7H78V62 7H78V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9BT2V62 9BT2V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9BQXB62 9BQXB62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9BT6V62 9BT6V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7RQZP52 7RQZP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7RR3V62 7RR3V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9BV0C62 9BV0C62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 96LYP52 96LYP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SGZB62 7SGZB62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9BW3V62 9BW3V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9BW9V62 9BW9V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7RS2C62 7RS2C62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7RQV052 7RQV052 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7WR4V62 7WR4V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7RQ4V62 7RQ4V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7RQ8V62 7RQ8V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7RT4V62 7RT4V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7WT2V62 7WT2V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 96L2C62 96L2C62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7RP9V62 7RP9V62 12/3/2015

Page 7 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7WT1C62 7WT1C62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WRXB62 7WRXB62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946261 DMPQQF42ZFK10 1/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946262 DMPQQF3DBFK10 1/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946263 DMPQQF175FK10 1/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944240 DMPPW7PNFCM5 1/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH4B182 HH4B182 1/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8ZX0Z72 8ZX0Z72 1/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945748 DMQQ5DF1FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945751 DMQQ5F87FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945756 DMPQ610DFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945757 DMPQ64CXFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945760 DMPQ62XBFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945765 DMPQ63ZEFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945766 DMQQ570VFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945767 DMPQ63M1FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945770 DMPQ508DFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945772 DMPQ6152FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945773 DMPQ64EKFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945781 DMPQ5GEDFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945786 DMPQ56P0FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D0B082 1D0B082 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4M94Z72 4M94Z72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 25B5M82 25B5M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2689M82 2689M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J16782 9J16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJ16782 FJ16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK16782 DK16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJ16782 JJ16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH16782 FH16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8J16782 8J16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J16782 6J16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK16782 CK16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K16782 7K16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJ16782 GJ16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL16782 GL16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5J16782 5J16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJ16782 HJ16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GH16782 GH16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JH16782 JH16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6K16782 6K16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4K16782 4K16782 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS2H182 HS2H182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH28182 HH28182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGY9182 HGY9182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGTJ182 HGTJ182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRZF182 HRZF182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS31282 HS31282 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH3C182 HH3C182 2/23/2016

Page 8 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HSB1282 HSB1282 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGVK182 HGVK182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH1L182 HH1L182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS8M182 HS8M182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS72282 HS72282 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS51282 HS51282 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGYC182 HGYC182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS2L182 HS2L182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH3K182 HH3K182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS3D182 HS3D182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGVM182 HGVM182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS3B182 HS3B182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NS7M82 4NS7M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS7C182 HS7C182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH6N182 HH6N182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS0L182 HS0L182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH3N182 HH3N182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH4C182 HH4C182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH5D182 HH5D182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS02282 HS02282 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HSBB182 HSBB182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH0F182 HH0F182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGZK182 HGZK182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS5M182 HS5M182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NP9M82 4NP9M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NP3M82 4NP3M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH70282 HH70282 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS2J182 HS2J182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NY3M82 4NY3M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGSG182 HGSG182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HSD2282 HSD2282 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NW9M82 4NW9M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGXH182 HGXH182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS1B182 HS1B182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4P36M82 4P36M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGZ9182 HGZ9182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NM9M82 4NM9M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGZL182 HGZL182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS9G182 HS9G182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGWM182 HGWM182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NX5M82 4NX5M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGY7182 HGY7182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH6H182 HH6H182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HS1N182 HS1N182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HSB8182 HSB8182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGTZ182 HGTZ182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NQ6M82 4NQ6M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NN7M82 4NN7M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4P26M82 4P26M82 2/23/2016

Page 9 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4P13M82 4P13M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NN4M82 4NN4M82 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HH0G182 HH0G182 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1M26782 1M26782 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9ZV5M82 9ZV5M82 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HLC982 2HLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HLC982 4HLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JLC982 8JLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JLC982 6JLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HLC982 5HLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJLC982 HJLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGLC982 JGLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJLC982 CJLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGLC982 HGLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHLC982 FHLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HLC982 6HLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JLC982 5JLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHLC982 BHLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JLC982 3JLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJLC982 DJLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJLC982 JJLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJLC982 FJLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KLC982 1KLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHLC982 GHLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JLC982 4JLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKLC982 HKLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJLC982 GJLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKLC982 JKLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGLC982 GGLC982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7THM982 7THM982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947062 DMPQQGE7G5VJ 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947083 DMPQQGDQG5VJ 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947088 DMPQQWJDG5VJ 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62V0382 62V0382 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 84P6D92 84P6D92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32C6D92 32C6D92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DT7D92 8DT7D92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3038D92 3038D92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FH9D92 8FH9D92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947342 DMPRCNCFFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947344 DMPRCBZ1FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947353 DMPRC7BDFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947361 DMPRCBYYFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947368 DMPRCC0SFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947376 DMPRCD6TFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947379 DMPRCD1WFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947384 DMPRC8MXFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947386 DMPRCD2TFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947387 DMPRCDFGFK11 3/21/2016

Page 10 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947395 DMPRCC4GFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947399 DMPRCBBFFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947408 DMPRC9DEFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947412 DMPRCD7DFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947415 DMPRCD6NFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947417 DMPRCC2GFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947419 DMPRCD7PFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947435 DMPRCCP1FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1948259 2UA5501WKM 4/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WCRD82 1WCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XCRD82 4XCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WCRD82 5WCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXCRD82 GXCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTCRD82 BTCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TCRD82 2TCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZCRD82 CZCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YCRD82 6YCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QCRD82 8QCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QCRD82 3QCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70DRD82 70DRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0DRD82 B0DRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80DRD82 80DRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VCRD82 9VCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947836 DMPRJM7BG5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947831 DMPRJMPLG5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947839 DMPRK4H0G5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947824 DMPRK4B7G5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947820 DMPRK4YDG5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947838 DMPRK5Y6G5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947832 DMPRK6QZG5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947835 DMPRK7D5G5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947825 DMPRKBKWG5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947821 DMPRKCJ4G5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947827 DMPRKCQ4G5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947828 DMPRKD17G5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947822 DMPRKD1EG5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947826 DMPRKD1HG5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947834 DMPRKD2WG5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947837 DMPRKDKHG5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947829 DMPRKDJ7G5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947823 DMPRKDKLG5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947830 DMPRKDKQG5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947833 DMPRKDM9G5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947819 DMPRJ5T2G5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947811 DMPRJ9G6G5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947816 DMPRJ9V3G5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947812 DMPRJA37G5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947813 DMPRJBJLG5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947814 DMPRJBQ9G5VW 5/19/2016

Page 11 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947815 DMPRJBRMG5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947818 DMPRJD81G5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947817 DMPRJVNXG5VW 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 25TGBB2 25TGBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LYLBB2 4LYLBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4M5NBB2 4M5NBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 25RLBB2 25RLBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1P4JBB2 1P4JBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 25NLBB2 25NLBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 251NBB2 251NBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4M8HBB2 4M8HBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4M3JBB2 4M3JBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4M6NBB2 4M6NBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 25QPBB2 25QPBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88TZDB2 88TZDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 893ZDB2 893ZDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 893WDB2 893WDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88TTDB2 88TTDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17TLBB2 17TLBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 895VDB2 895VDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 170NBB2 170NBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 890WDB2 890WDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88TYDB2 88TYDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 890XDB2 890XDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88XXDB2 88XXDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88XZDB2 88XZDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88VXDB2 88VXDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 16TJBB2 16TJBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88WYDB2 88WYDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88WXDB2 88WXDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 892XDB2 892XDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88XYDB2 88XYDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 893YDB2 893YDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88SXDB2 88SXDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 896TDB2 896TDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 890YDB2 890YDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88SWDB2 88SWDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948123 DMPRQMSEG5VW 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DJHD8C2 DJHD8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FK82M82 FK82M82 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FK9YB62 FK9YB62 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4H4F8C2 4H4F8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VCB8C2 3VCB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HSB8C2 4HSB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4M5L8C2 4M5L8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H52C82 3H52C82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5H52C82 5H52C82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BH52C82 BH52C82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GH52C82 GH52C82 6/30/2016

Page 12 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH52C82 HH52C82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLH4VB2 CLH4VB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKH4VB2 GKH4VB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLH4VB2 JLH4VB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XR5VB2 7XR5VB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MH4VB2 2MH4VB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMH4VB2 CMH4VB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXR5VB2 GXR5VB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MH4VB2 6MH4VB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MG4F82 1MG4F82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLG4F82 CLG4F82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LG4F82 7LG4F82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGG4F82 BGG4F82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7H41F82 7H41F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BH41F82 BH41F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG41F82 GG41F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJ41F82 JJ41F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJ41F82 HJ41F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4H41F82 4H41F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ41F82 BJ41F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6K41F82 6K41F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J41F82 6J41F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K41F82 5K41F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6H41F82 6H41F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2J41F82 2J41F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH41F82 HH41F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJ41F82 FJ41F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 422TD82 422TD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CFRD82 1CFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JFRD82 9JFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHFRD82 HHFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGFRD82 JGFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 322TD82 322TD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Z1TD82 4Z1TD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GFRD82 3GFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGFRD82 BGFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J22TD82 J22TD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KFRD82 2KFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HFRD82 5HFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HFRD82 9HFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JFRD82 4JFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGFRD82 DGFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FFRD82 7FFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KFRD82 8KFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFFRD82 HFFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 862TD82 862TD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HX1TD82 HX1TD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HFRD82 1HFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KFRD82 3KFRD82 7/27/2016

Page 13 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KFRD82 9KFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDFRD82 CDFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKFRD82 GKFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JY1TD82 JY1TD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FFRD82 1FFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCFRD82 JCFRD82 7/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949767 DMQS5NULG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949775 DMQS5NGXG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8L9PZB2 8L9PZB2 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BH9PZB2 BH9PZB2 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HM9PZB2 HM9PZB2 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1P9PZB2 1P9PZB2 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL9PZB2 GL9PZB2 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J9PZB2 9J9PZB2 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BL9PZB2 BL9PZB2 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4N9PZB2 4N9PZB2 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7L9PZB2 7L9PZB2 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1953162 27T1QD2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1953163 27T0QD2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1953164 27T2QD2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLY8V62 GLY8V62 9/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GN4X4C2 GN4X4C2 12/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM4X4C2 DM4X4C2 12/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951813 DMPSY6MLG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951821 DMPSY716G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951920 DMPT67X7G5W1 2/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3WCDH2 B3WCDH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3WDDH2 B3WDDH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3WYCH2 B3WYCH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3VZCH2 B3VZCH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3X2DH2 B3X2DH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3X0DH2 B3X0DH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3W2DH2 B3W2DH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3XZCH2 B3XZCH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3XDDH2 B3XDDH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3WZCH2 B3WZCH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3XCDH2 B3XCDH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3XXCH2 B3XXCH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3VDDH2 B3VDDH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3X1DH2 B3X1DH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3W0DH2 B3W0DH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3W1DH2 B3W1DH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3WXCH2 B3WXCH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3XBDH2 B3XBDH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3VXCH2 B3VXCH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3WBDH2 B3WBDH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3VYCH2 B3VYCH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3Y0DH2 B3Y0DH2 3/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3Y1DH2 B3Y1DH2 3/27/2017

Page 14 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GT8X1F2 GT8X1F2 3/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GY8X1F2 GY8X1F2 3/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JMY3F2 5JMY3F2 4/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHMY3F2 DHMY3F2 4/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKMY3F2 FKMY3F2 4/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKMY3F2 BKMY3F2 4/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952694 F9FTK7DRHLFD 5/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960021 DMPTH1AUH1M9 5/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960035 DMPTH1FDH1M9 5/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960051 F9FTK0KWHLFD 5/17/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960052 F9FTJ9ZYHLFD 5/17/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960062 F9FTKQHMHLFD 5/17/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8PZL3F2 8PZL3F2 5/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GT8JHH2 GT8JHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTCFKH2 GTCFKH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTCGHH2 GTCGHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GT9JHH2 GT9JHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GT9FKH2 GT9FKH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTBJHH2 GTBJHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTBFKH2 GTBFKH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTBDHH2 GTBDHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTBGHH2 GTBGHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GT9DHH2 GT9DHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTBFHH2 GTBFHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTCCHH2 GTCCHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GT9KHH2 GT9KHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GT9CHH2 GT9CHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTBKHH2 GTBKHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GT9HHH2 GT9HHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GT9GHH2 GT9GHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTCDKH2 GTCDKH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTBDKH2 GTBDKH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GT9GKH2 GT9GKH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTCFHH2 GTCFHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTCCKH2 GTCCKH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTBCHH2 GTBCHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D7N1KH2 D7N1KH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T7CKH2 8T7CKH2 6/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T4KHH2 8T4KHH2 6/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T5CKH2 8T5CKH2 6/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D7Y1KH2 D7Y1KH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7KKVFK2 7KKVFK2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVQ68F2 CVQ68F2 8/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTQ68F2 GTQ68F2 8/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GR68F2 3GR68F2 8/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1953317 9V3YHK2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BPGWHK2 BPGWHK2 8/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CD1LH2 9CD1LH2 8/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CB0LH2 9CB0LH2 8/31/2017

Page 15 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CB1LH2 9CB1LH2 8/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CF2LH2 9CF2LH2 8/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFL6HK2 BFL6HK2 9/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955983 F9FTX1BFGHKJ 9/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955984 F9FTX405GHKJ 9/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4FPQJ2 H4FPQJ2 10/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958225 DMPV85MZJ28K 12/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958779 DMPVRG3ZJ28K 1/29/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958709 GCTW26DEHLFD 1/31/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXJ0M2 JPXJ0M2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959402 GG7W453QHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959349 GG7W3004HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959353 GG7W4ATJHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959363 GG7W4AHLHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959646 DMPW9MZJJ28K 3/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959668 DMPW9PZVJ28K 3/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959696 DMPW9MBNJ28K 3/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960698 FQJF9N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959580 DP4G9N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960525 GT4H9H2 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQJ51N2 CQJ51N2 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVNZ6L2 HVNZ6L2 4/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CPZ6L2 2CPZ6L2 4/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVNZ6L2 GVNZ6L2 4/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959875 CC7YLN2 4/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959582 CC9ZLN2 5/2/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959906 FQBK9N2 5/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DG5BL2 2DG5BL2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14G5BL2 14G5BL2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNH5BL2 JNH5BL2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JG5BL2 8JG5BL2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8D14DP2 8D14DP2 6/25/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CP1DCL2 CP1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6N4DCL2 6N4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GQBCL2 5GQBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 72SBCL2 72SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 314DCL2 314DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1S3DCL2 1S3DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL4DCL2 DL4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLRBCL2 FLRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNRBCL2 HNRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GP1DCL2 GP1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BT4DCL2 BT4DCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78SBCL2 78SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961626 DMPX39WQJF8M 8/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961631 DMPX37T0JF8M 8/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KHQXN2 3KHQXN2 10/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7391P2 J7391P2 11/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8391P2 J8391P2 11/8/2018

Page 16 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7391P2 H7391P2 11/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Z3Z1P2 5Z3Z1P2 11/15/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9ZB5P2 J9ZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJZB5P2 CJZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 210C5P2 210C5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0ZT4P2 G0ZT4P2 3/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCTT4P2 CCTT4P2 3/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4H3B6P2 4H3B6P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VN8DT2 7VN8DT2 3/27/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6Q8DT2 D6Q8DT2 3/27/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHP8DT2 CHP8DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5Q8DT2 C5Q8DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80PHDT2 80PHDT2 4/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967038 FVFYL6JKJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967079 FVFYL5T8JK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62FFPV2 62FFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MFNMV2 4MFNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LCGNV2 9LCGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G3KMV2 2G3KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38G9PV2 38G9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12DRD82 12DRD82 2/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQTRCL2 FQTRCL2 9/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQTRCL2 JQTRCL2 9/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977917 3VVK9FAN900949 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979801 5CD042T94H 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979807 5CD042SVVW 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979974 5CD042P67Q 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9XC7C3 H9XC7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60TP0F3 60TP0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CP95ZD3 CP95ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5LD043 C5LD043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3N3R7C3 3N3R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1C2H8C3 1C2H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 295C3D3 295C3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSY73D3 BSY73D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9MR7C3 J9MR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JW7043 2JW7043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4YQ7C3 D4YQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JY4S353 JY4S353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCW99C3 BCW99C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRTW9C3 BRTW9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNHT8C3 HNHT8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1J669C3 1J669C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL6R9C3 FL6R9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SM99C3 8SM99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79N59C3 79N59C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CWC8C3 3CWC8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SNX8C3 4SNX8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2WL8C3 D2WL8C3 12/17/2021

Page 17 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7WT7G3 C7WT7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFVB8G3 DFVB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7V0B8G3 7V0B8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CL2V8C3 CL2V8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70PR8C3 70PR8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MY79C3 9MY79C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C8M8C3 5C8M8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLJFBC3 HLJFBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NYBLN3 2NYBLN3 12/16/2022

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 840

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1643242 G2K002476 3/21/2003
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1814303 GYSF650944L 10/20/2006
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1869300 GY8G683040F 10/24/2006
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1869289 GY8F720343L 3/12/2007
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1869304 GY8F720387L 4/16/2007
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1869307 GY8F720381L 4/16/2007
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1839591 GYSF740135L 9/5/2007
1 PROJECTOR 1853621 SB7610125 11/27/2007
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1869305 42831830 4/17/2008
1 SCREENDEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888134 SB680-R2-948392 7/26/2010
1 COPIER 1896511 CQK031964 5/2/2011
1 COPIER 1896504 CQL033900 5/2/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1909995 PDK4D02605000 6/12/2013
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1909993 PDK4D01326000 6/12/2013
1 COPIER 1934707 R00194643 1/7/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927683 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926041 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926042 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926047 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926050 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926053 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926056 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926062 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926063 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926068 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926071 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926073 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926080 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926088 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926098 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926100 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926102 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926103 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926106 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926108 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926111 1/29/2015

Page 18 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926115 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926116 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926119 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926122 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926123 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926124 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926126 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926128 1/29/2015
1 COPIER 1936309 CAKD17385 2/3/2015
1 COPIER 1945312 CAKD17303 2/13/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938872 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938880 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927929 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940212 6/25/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940220 6/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940221 6/29/2015
1 COPIER 1943901 CADE21347 6/30/2015
1 COPIER 1943913 CAEE22417 8/6/2015
1 COPIER 1943911 CAEE22423 8/6/2015
1 COPIER 1943912 CAEE22415 8/6/2015
1 COPIER 1946199 CEGE24718 11/11/2015
1 COPIER 1947893 CECF66022 6/6/2016
1 COPIER 1947894 CECF65993 6/6/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948965 6/16/2016
1 COPIER 1951064 CIIF12385 10/13/2016
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1991966 ST-750U-05327 5/19/2017
1 SCREENDEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1954988 ST-750U-005110 5/19/2017
1 SCREENDEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1954998 ST-750U-005115 5/19/2017
1 SCREENDEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1954967 ST-750U-005161 5/19/2017
1 SCREENDEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1954922 ST-750U-005135 5/19/2017
1 SCREENDEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1954817 ST-750U-005055 5/19/2017
1 SCREENDEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1954857 ST-750U-005074 5/19/2017
1 SCREENDEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1954864 ST-750U-005068 5/19/2017
1 SCREENDEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1954840 ST-750U-005062 5/19/2017
1 SCREENDEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1954855 ST-750U-005045 5/19/2017
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1985735 ST-750U-005284 6/6/2017
1 SCREENDEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1955149 ST-750U-005250 6/6/2017
1 SCREENDEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1955126 ST-750U-005310 6/6/2017
1 SCREENDEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1955108 ST-750U-005261 6/6/2017
1 SCREENDEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1955047 ST-750U-005355 6/6/2017
1 COPIER 1955315 CIDG18580 6/30/2017
1 COPIER 1960338 CGFG15497 8/2/2017
1 COPIER 1960354 CIFG19680 8/3/2017
1 COPIER 1960351 CIEG19497 8/3/2017
1 COPIER 1956529 CGFG17554 9/7/2017
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1957790 ST-750UZ-005643 9/29/2017
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1955185 ST-750UZ-005410 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957932 ST-750UZ-005872 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957922 ST-750UZ-005856 11/27/2017

Page 19 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/08/2023 thru 12/11/2023

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957942 ST-750UZ-005808 11/27/2017
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1964782 ST-750UZ-008144 4/12/2019

TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 87

FOOD AND NURTITION
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 TABLE- SERV HOT FOOD 1564898 87843804M 11/01/98
1 REFRIGERATOR-COMMERCIAL 1633052 BAT56456S-T 09/12/02
1 TABLE- SERV COLD FOOD 1638624 105896004M 01/10/03
1 SLICER-COMMERCIAL 1874047 56-1297-735 03/10/09
1 COOLER- MILK 1913424 1305150000575 06/18/13

TOTAL FOOD AND NUTRITION - 5

MAINTENANCE
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 BUFFING MACHINE- HIGH SPEED 1831958 1986047 6/25/2007
TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 1

TRANSPORTATION/FLEET
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 TRUCK- VAN G155832 1FDWE35L2YHB67226 7/1/2000
1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER GV81550 1HVBJABN81A911610 3/1/2001
1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER GV04138 4DRBWAFN57A386107 6/21/2006
1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER GV04170 4DRBWAFN87A386151 6/21/2006
1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER GV04241 4DRBWAFN87A409900 8/9/2006
1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER GV04252 4DRBWAFN27A409911 8/9/2006
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV04231 4DRBUAFN47B409845 8/9/2006
1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER GV04415 4DRBWAFN17A462079 12/19/2006
1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER GV04413 4DRBWAFNX7A462081 12/19/2006
1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER GV04406 4DRBWAFN27A462088 12/19/2006
1 2012 FORD ESCAPE GV9943B 1FMCU9DG9CKB33230 11/30/2011
1 2012 FORD ESCAPE GV9944B 1FMCU9DG0CKB33231 11/30/2011
1 2012 FORD ESCAPE GV9945B 1FMCU9DG2CKB33232 11/30/2011
1 2012 FORD ESCAPE GV9948B 1FMCU9DG8CKB33235 11/30/2011
1 2012 FORD ESCAPE GV9949B 1FMCU9DGXCKB33236 11/30/2011
1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER GV3725D 1BAKGCPA7EF298436 6/27/2013
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV5159D 2C3CDXAG0EH133029 10/29/2013
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV6004E 2C3CDXAT5EH348077 10/29/2014
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE GV6005E 2C3CDXAT7EH348081 10/29/2014

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION/FLEET - 19

Page 20 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01182024



 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION    

AGENDA ITEM    

January 18, 2024    

    
    
TOPIC:    

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia 

Power Company at South Cobb High School     

    
  BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:    

Georgia Power Company is requesting a permanent utility easement to install and maintain the 

infrastructure to provide power to the new gymnasium at South Cobb High School.  This permanent 

easement would consist of the following areas (i) an underground easement being 750 +/- linear feet and 

20 feet in width, totaling approximately 15,000 square feet, and (ii) within ten (10) feet from each side of 

any related above-ground equipment and facilities.     

    
  SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:    

Approve the utility easement with Georgia Power Company at South Cobb High School.    

    
  COST:    

None     

    
  DATA SOURCES:    

Marc Smith        

Board Attorney    

 





COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

January 18, 2024 
 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital 

Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In order to receive the final payment of State Capital Outlay Funds allocated for the schools noted below,                                    

it is necessary that the Cobb County Board of Education provide a Certificate of Resolution to the Georgia 

Department of Education which certifies that all accounts for labor, materials and services for each project’s 

construction have been paid in full and that there are no claims of any nature outstanding, either liquidated 

or disputed.  The funds will reimburse the Cobb County School District for cost already incurred on these 

projects and allow the active construction files with Department of Education to be closed. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the Certificate of Resolution, have it executed by the Superintendent and the Board Chairman, and 

submit the certificate to the State Department of Education for final payment of State funds due on these 

projects. 

 

COST: 

The following are the maximum available reimbursements from the Georgia Department of Education:     

 

Lewis Elementary School (Modifications)-(State #23-633-004) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $82,255.30 

 

Lassiter High School (Renovations)-(State #23-633-009) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $1,436,512.00 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Thomas Marshall 
  



   

 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation to Modify the Pebblebrook High School Portion of the Previously 

Submitted FY2021 State Capital Outlay Application 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The FY2021 Capital Outlay Application approved by the Board on September 19, 2019, needs to be 

modified to align the revised scope of the Pebblebrook High School portion with the State Capital Outlay 

Application.  

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the alignment of the FY2021 Capital Outlay Application with the SPLOST V program and 

authorize the Superintendent and Board Chairperson to sign the resolution. 

 

COST: 

No Cost 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 

 

 



 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Ford Elementary School 

Food Nutrition Services Improvements 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Ford Elementary School is scheduled to receive a 

replacement walk-in freezer/cooler.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on 

schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of July 2024. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to MAPP, LLC (Atlanta, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:           $518,373.00 

Account Charge code:         S5S005FORE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1FORDELEMS 

Budgeted:                                    Yes  - SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Replacement of 

Annex Buildings at Kincaid Elementary School, Mount Bethel Elementary School, Murdock Elementary 

School, Sope Creek Elementary School, and Tritt Elementary School 
 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 

for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following projects is 

necessary at this time in order to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST VI Program. Approval 

of the architect at this time will allow design work to begin when appropriate. 
 

Kincaid Elementary School Addition Mount Bethel Elementary School Addition 

Murdock Elementary School Addition Sope Creek Elementary School Addition 

Tritt Elementary School Addition 
 

Architect:  SSOE Group 

100 Peachtree St. NE, Suite 2500 

Atlanta, GA 30303 
 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the appointment of the architect for the replacement of the annex buildings at Kincaid Elementary 

School, Mount Bethel Elementary School, Murdock Elementary School, Sope Creek Elementary School, 

and Tritt Elementary School Additions and authorize the Superintendent to execute the contracts. 
 

COST: 

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-

R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services.  These fees based on the published 

fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project. 
 

* 5% of Construction Estimate 
 

Budgeted:            Yes -- SPLOST VI 
 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 

FACILITY BUDGET * CHARGE CODE 

Kincaid Elementary 

School Addition 

$310,618 

 
S6B004KNCE-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE 

Mount Bethel Elementary 

School Addition 
$414,566 S6B005MTBE-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE 

Murdock Elementary 

School Addition 
$370,154 S6B006MURE-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE 

Sope Creek Elementary 

School Addition 
$342,732 S6B007SPCE-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE 

Tritt Elementary School 

Addition 
$357,850 S6B008TRIE-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE 



 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 18, 2024 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Timber Ridge 

Elementary School Renovation Project 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-

1 for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is 

necessary at this time in order to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST VI Program. Approval 

of the architect at this time will allow design work to begin.  

 

Timber Ridge Elementary School Renovation 

 

LS3P Associates, Ltd.,  

944 Brady Ave., NW 

Atlanta 30318 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the appointment of the architect for Timber Ridge Elementary School Renovation and authorize 

the Superintendent to execute the contract. 

 

COST: 

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule 

FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services.  These fees based on the 

published fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project. 

 

 

FACILITY 

 

BUDGET * 

 

CHARGE CODE 

Timber Ridge Elementary 

School 
$216,787.65 

S6K589TMRE-245ARCH-

ARCHENGINE-1TIMBERRDG 

           

* 5% of Construction Estimate 

Budgeted:            Yes -- SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Bells Ferry 

Elementary School Addition and Modifications 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 

for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is 

necessary at this time in order to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST VI Program. Approval 

of the architect at this time will allow design work to begin.  

 

Bells Ferry Elementary School Addition and Modifications 

 

Architect: Smallwood, Reynolds, Stewart, Stewart & Associates, Inc. 

     3495 Piedmont Road NE 

     Building 10, Suite 700 

     Atlanta, GA 30305  

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the appointment of the architect for the Bells Ferry Elementary School Addition and Modifications 

and authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract. 

 

COST: 

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-

R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services.  These fees based on the published 

fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project. 

 

 

FACILITY 

 

BUDGET * 

 

CHARGE CODE 

Bells Ferry Elementary 

School 

 

$1,041,850 

 

 

S63003BLFE-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE 

           

* 5% of Construction Estimate 

Budgeted:            Yes -- SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #9 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the New Career 

Academy #2 – Northern Cobb Area 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-

1 for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is 

necessary at this time in order to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST VI Program. Approval 

of the architect at this time will allow design work to begin.  

 

Career Academy #2 – Northern Cobb Area 

 

Collins Cooper Carusi Architects  

3391 Peachtree Rd., Suite 400 

Atlanta, GA 30326 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the appointment of the architect for the Career Academy #2 for Northern Cobb Area and 

authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract. 

 

COST: 

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule 

FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services.  These fees based on the 

published fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project. 

 

 

FACILITY 

 

BUDGET * 

 

CHARGE CODE 

Career Academy #2 – Northern Cobb Area 

 

$707,504 S6A001CITA-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE-

4NCOBBCITA  

           

* 5% of Construction Estimate 

Budgeted:            Yes -- SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #10 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Tapp Middle School 

Renovations 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 

for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is 

necessary at this time in order to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST VI Program. Approval 

of the architect at this time will allow design work to begin.  

 

Tapp Middle School Renovations 

 

Architect: Sy Richards, Architects, Inc. 

     P.O. Box 585 

     301 E. Church Street 

     Monroe, GA 30655  

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the appointment of the architect for the Tapp Middle School Renovations and authorize the 

Superintendent to execute the contract. 

 

COST: 

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-

R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services.  These fees based on the published 

fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project. 

 

 

FACILITY 

 

BUDGET * 

 

CHARGE CODE 

Tapp Middle School 

 

$879,004 

 

S6B002TAPM-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE 

           

* 5% of Construction Estimate 

Budgeted:            Yes -- SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #11 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for a New Elementary 

School - Southern Cobb Area  

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 

for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is 

necessary at this time in order to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST VI Program. Approval 

of the architect at this time will allow design work to begin. 

 

New Elementary School – Southern Cobb Area 

 

Architect:  Cunningham Forehand Matthews & Moore, Architects, Inc. 

2011 Manchester Street, NE 

Atlanta, GA 30324 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the appointment of the architect for a New Elementary School – Southern Cobb Area and authorize 

the Superintendent to execute the contract. 

 

COST: 

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-

R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services.  These fees based on the published 

fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project. 

 

 

FACILITY 

 

BUDGET * 

 

CHARGE CODE 

New Elementary School – 

Southern Cobb Area 

 

$1,069,124 

 

 

S6A003SCES-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE 

 

* 5% of Construction Estimate 

Budgeted:            Yes -- SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 AGENDA ITEM 

January 18, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #12 – Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best Bid for 

the Purchase of $100 Million of Short-Term Construction Notes 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Construction and other SPLOST projects are currently scheduled and paid using SPLOST funds that are 

collected monthly throughout the year. 

 

It is estimated that construction costs in Cobb County are increasing 4%-6% each year.  By borrowing funds 

in advance of receipt of monthly SPLOST collections and starting projects at the beginning of a calendar 

year, it is estimated that construction projects could be accelerated and be less expensive resulting in 

substantial savings to the school district.  Approval will allow SPLOST VI construction projects to be bid 

earlier to capture savings in the current construction market.  The acceleration plan proposes the issuance 

of $100 million in short-term construction notes for calendar year 2024. The short –term construction notes 

will be due before December 31, 2024.  

 

On December 7, 2023, the Board approved a resolution approving the issuance of request for bids for the 

purchase of $100 Million on Short Term Construction Notes. 

 

The District’s financial advisor, Professional Financial Management, Inc., and the District’s bond counsel, 

Murray Barnes Finister LLP, have prepared documentation relating to the short-term construction note 

offering for the solicitation of competitive bids for the sale of the construction notes. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the resolution confirming the acceptance of the best bid for the purchase of $100 Million of Short-

Term Construction Notes. 

 

COST: 

The Cost:     To be determined prior to vote on January 18, 2024 

Account Charge code:         S65009-627NOTES-XXXXXXXXXX-6SYSTEMWID 

Budgeted:         Yes – SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Brad Johnson 

Public Financial Management, Inc. 

Murray Barnes Finister LLP 

 



"' 

Keheley Elementary 

... 

~ ... 
._. 

' IMl,liU ! 
1 

~ 

I 

i 
Ii r 
!, 

1 i 
t 

'" --~ 

~ 
t i 

= 
i ... 

I 
~ 

.,,,,., 

Davis 
.t 

_,, 

• I 


	1.18.24_Board Meeting Agenda
	12.07.23_Board Meeting Minutes
	1.03.24 Special Called Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_01182024
	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2024 SurplusSales BAI_01182024
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_01182024
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 1_Att.1_InventoriedSurplus_01182024
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 2_South Cobb HS-Georgia Power Easement
	BAI 2_Att. 1_Aerial View of South Cobb HS
	BAI 3_DOE Close-Out- FY23-Lewis ES and Lassiter HS
	BAI 4_Revision to 2021 State Capital Outlay Funding
	BAI 5_Construction Ford Freezer Cooler
	BAI 6_Architect - Annex Replacements
	BAI 7_Architect-Timber Ridge ES Reno
	BAI 8_Architect - Bells Ferry Reno
	BAI 9_Architect-North Cobb Area CITA -New
	BAI 10_Architect - Tapp MS
	BAI 11_Architect - South Cobb Area New ES
	BAI 12_ST Construction Notes Accepting of Best Bid
	Nicholson ES and Keheley ES - Attendance Zone Change Request

